Public Document Pack

NOTICE )
OF | G

z | Royal Borough

MERTE 2 | Sacomhend

LICENSING & PUBLIC SPACE
PROTECTION ORDER (PSPO) SUB
COMMITTEE

will meet on

THURSDAY, 15TH OCTOBER, 2020

At 2.00 pm
in the
VIRTUAL MEETING - ONLINE ACCESS
THE MEETING WILL BE AVAILABLE ON OUR WEBSITE PRIOR TO THE MEETING
TO VIEW THE MEETING PLEASE GO TO OUR RBWM YOUTUBE PAGE -
HTTPS://WWW.YOUTUBE.COM/CHANNEL/UCZNP1KMF3YNABNGENZLYELQ

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING & PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER (PSPQO) SUB
COMMITTEE

COUNCILLORS MANDY BRAR, DAVID CANNON AND PHIL HASELER

Karen Shepherd — Head of Governance - Issued: 7 October 2020

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part | of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s
web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Shilpa Manek 01628 796310

Recording of Meetings —In line with the council’s commitment to transparency the Part | (public) section of
the virtual meeting will be streamed live and recorded via Zoom. By participating in the meeting by audio
and/or video, you are giving consent to being recorded and acknowledge that the recording will be in the
public domain.

If you have any questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to Democratic Services or Legal
representative at the meeting.



http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/

AGENDA

PARTI
ITEM | SUBJECT PAGE
NO
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the duration of the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence.
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 3-4
To receive any declarations of interest.
4. MINUTES 5-26
To note the minutes of the last Sub Committee.
5. PROCEDURES FOR SUB COMMITTEE 27 - 28
To note the procedural details for the meeting.
6. CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION OF A FULL VARIATION OF 29-78

A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

To consider an application of a full variation of a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003 for Shell, 195 Clarence Road, Windsor
SL4 5AE.




Agenda Item 3

MEMBERS’ GUIDE TO DECLARING INTERESTS IN MEETINGS
Disclosure at Meetings

If a Member has not disclosed an interest in their Register of Interests, they must make the declaration of
interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as they are aware that they have a DPI or Prejudicial
Interest. If a Member has already disclosed the interest in their Register of Interests they are still required to
disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter being discussed.

A member with a DPI or Prejudicial Interest may make representations at the start of the item but must not
take part in the discussion or vote at a meeting. The speaking time allocated for Members to make
representations is at the discretion of the Chairman of the meeting. In order to avoid any accusations of taking
part in the discussion or vote, after speaking, Members should move away from the panel table to a public area
or, if they wish, leave the room. If the interest declared has not been entered on to a Members’ Register of
Interests, they must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing within the next 28 days following the meeting.

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) (relating to the Member or their partner) include:

e  Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit made in respect of any expenses occurred in
carrying out member duties or election expenses.

e Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed which has not been
fully discharged.

e Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the relevant authority.

e Any licence to occupy land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

e Any tenancy where the landlord is the relevant authority, and the tenant is a body in which the relevant
person has a beneficial interest.

e Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where:
a) that body has a piece of business or land in the area of the relevant authority, and
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued
share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal value of the shares of any one class belonging to the
relevant person exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Any Member who is unsure if their interest falls within any of the above legal definitions should seek advice
from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting.

A Member with a DPI should state in the meeting: 1 declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, | will leave the room/ move to the public area for the
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Or, if making representations on the item: ‘I declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x because xxx.
As soon as we come to that item, | will make representations, then | will leave the room/ move to the
public area for the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Prejudicial Interests

Any interest which a reasonable, fair minded and informed member of the public would reasonably believe is so
significant that it harms or impairs the Member’s ability to judge the public interest in the item, i.e. a Member’s
decision making is influenced by their interest so that they are not able to impartially consider relevant issues.

A Member with a Prejudicial interest should state in the meeting: ‘1 declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, | will leave the room/ move to the public area for the
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Or, if making representations in the item: 1 declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x because xxx. As soon as
we come to that item, | will make representations, then | will leave the room/ move to the public area for
the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Personal interests

Any other connection or association which a member of the public may reasonably think may influence a
Member when making a decision on council matters.

Members with a Personal Interest should state at the meeting: ‘I wish to declare a Personal Interest in item x
because xxx’. As this is a Personal Interest only, | will take part in the discussion and vote on the
matter. 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

LICENSING & PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER (PSPO) SUB COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 9 MARCH 2020

PRESENT: Councillors Mandy Brar, David Cannon (Chairman) and Phil Haseler

Also in attendance: Lorraine Barnes, Feliciano Cirimele, Acting Sergeant 5717 Phil
Collings, Sarah Conquest, Mr & Mrs Hamilton, Ben Higgs, Debie Pearmain, Mr
Candido Rodrigues, Mr Jorge Pereira Rodrigues and Mrs Rodrigues, David Scott

Officers: David Cook, Anthony Lenaghan, Greg Nelson, David Cook and Fatima
Rehman

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

Clir Haseler proposed Clir Cannon to be Chairman for the Sub-Committee. This was
seconded by ClIr Brar.

Resolved unanimously: That Clir Cannon be appointed as Chairman.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence received.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest received.

PROCEDURES FOR SUB COMMITTEE

The procedures were noted by all present.

THE TRADING STANDARDS AND LICENSING MANAGER

The Trading Standards and Licensing Manager, Greg Nelson, introduced the application for
Members to consider. Mr Nelson explained that the application related to a review of the
existing premises licence for the Pazzia Restaurant. Mr Nelson informed the Sub-Committee
that Mr Jorge Pereira Rodrigues was the premises licence holder. Pazzia was situated at
London Road, Sunninghill, Ascot SL5 OPN.

Greg Nelson explained that the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead was acting as
both the licensing authority for the premises in question and as a responsible authority under
the Licensing Act 2003, a responsible authority being a statutory agency or service as
prescribed by the Licensing Act. He expressed the importance in ensuring a separation of
responsibilities within the local authority to safeguard procedural fairness and to eliminate
conflicts of interest. He explained that this had been achieved by him acting as the licensing
authority, with another officer, Sarah Conquest, acting as the responsible authority.

Mr Nelson informed the Sub-Committee that that following the receipt of the application to

review this premises licence there was a 28-day consultation period. During that time written
representations were received from the following responsible authorities;

5



¢ Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead Environmental Protection
¢ Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead Licensing team
 Thames Valley Police

Mr Nelson said that the Sub-Committee would hear from each of these parties in due course.

Mr Nelson said that representatives of the restaurant were present, and the Sub-Committee
would hear from them in due course.

Mr Nelson said that a written representation had also been submitted by Pazzia Restaurant
during the consultation period. He said that this should have been included in the agenda
papers and apologised that it had not been, but he said that it had been distributed to all
parties before this meeting and so all parties had time to read it. The Chairman confirmed that
the documents were read by the panel members.

Mr Nelson also stated that Thames Valley Police requested for an additional piece of evidence
to be submitted, which was a report of an incident at the premises on the 23 February 2020.
This was agreed with the restaurant and had been circulated to all parties.

Mr Nelson also informed the Sub-Committee that Mr and Mrs Hamilton had made
representations as an “interested party”, with a direct interest in the application made and they
were present at the hearing.

Mr Nelson reminded the Sub-Committee that, when considering this application, they should
have consideration for the four licensing objectives set out in the Licencing Act 2003, which
were;

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

o Public Safety

o The Prevention of Public Nuisance

e The Protection of Children from Harm

All four objectives should be considered when making their decision, and in this case, the
application related to the prevention of public nuisance. He also reminded the Sub-Committee
that the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead Licensing Policy Statement 2016-21
states that the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes. These
included:

¢ Protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise
nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises; and,

e Giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively manage
and police the night-time economy and take action against those premises that are
causing problems

Mr Nelson addressed that the Framework hours that the licensing authority had adopted in the
Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead Licensing Policy were a framework and not an
entitlement. This includes the Terminal Hour for Licensable Activities in restaurants, which
was “No later than 01.00”. He said that the Policy says that the Licensing Authority will have
particular regard to those applications relating to premises in close proximity to residential
premises, and the likely effect on the promotion of the four licensing objectives in such
circumstances.

The other document to be taken into consideration by the Sub-Committee was the Revised
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, issued by the Home Office.
These were addressed and were available in the Agenda pack.

6



Mr Nelson informed the Sub-Committee that the Guidance stated that the licensing authority
must give appropriate weight to:

e The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

e The representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;

o The Home Office Guidance; and,

¢ Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead’s statement of licensing policy.

Mr Nelson notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing into an application for a variation of the
premises licence for the Pazzia restaurant was heard in January 2019. This was to amend the
plans for the restaurant to reflect an extension that had been added, and to extend the hours
for licensable activity.

The Sub-Committee on that occasion permitted the amendment of the plans for the restaurant
to reflect an extension that had been added but refused the application to extend the hours for
licensable activity.

There had been objections to the application to extend the hours for licensable activity from
Thames Valley Police, Royal Borough of Windsor And Maidenhead Environmental Health,
Royal Borough of Windsor And Maidenhead Licensing and from other persons. Each of these
drew on the history of issues at the restaurant which this Sub-Committee should be aware of.

Mr Nelson made the Sub-Committee aware of statements made on behalf of these premises
by their representative at the January 2019 hearing. At that hearing the representative of
Pazzia;

“...stated that there was significant room for improvement and that the premises
licence holder was willing to review and improve on the highlighted areas of concern.
He highlighted that Pazzia restaurant had been a reputable and successful local
business and that they were willing to work with residents for a better solution to the
noise and anti-social behaviour concerns”

(Minutes — Licensing Sub-Committee Sub-Committee Thursday 10 January 2019 —
page 4 “Applicant’'s summary”)

Mr Nelson said that the Guidance set out the steps that the Sub-Committee could take under
its statutory powers, as it thought appropriate, and these were:
modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions or any
alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the hours of opening
or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;
e exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude the
performance of live music or playing of recorded music
o remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that
the problems are the result of poor management;
e suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e revoke the licence

Mr Nelson informed that the Sub-Committee could impose modifications of conditions and
exclusions of licensable activities either permanently or for a temporary period of up to three
months. He further informed that any temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to
three months could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be
expected to be pursued as an appropriate means to promote the licensing objectives or to
prevent illegal working.

He stated it was always important that any detrimental financial impact that may have resulted

from a licensing authority’s decision was appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the
licensing objectives, but where premises were found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing

v



authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle the
problems at the premises.

Mr Nelson made the Sub-Committee aware that an appeal could be made against their
decision to a magistrates’ court. He also explained that it was important that the Sub-
Committee gave comprehensive reasons for its decisions in anticipation of any appeal. Failure
to give adequate reasons could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

Mr Nelson said that the applicant in this case had made recommendations to modify the
conditions of the licence, and that no recommendations had been made in relation to
excluding a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; to removing the designated
premises supervisor; to suspending the licence for a period not exceeding three or to revoking
the licence.

Greg Nelson reminded the Sub-Committee that their options were to;
e Grant the application as submitted
¢ Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them
¢ Reject the whole or part of the application

Mr Nelson thanked the Sub-Committee and was open to questions.

QUESTIONS TO THE TRADING STANDARDS AND LICENSING MANAGER

Ms Barnes, legal representative for Pazzia, said that information submitted by them during the
consultation period was not present in the agenda pack. Mr Nelson apologised and as stated
earlier, informed that the information had been distributed to the Sub-Committee and all
parties prior to the start of the meeting. All parties had been given time to read the additional
information.

APPLICANT'S CASE

The Sub-Committee were addressed by the applicant, Feliciano Cirimele, Environmental
Protection Officer, Environmental Protection, Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead, and
were informed that the application related to the objective ‘the prevention of public nuisance’.
The Sub-Committee were reminded that noise complaints and antisocial behaviour were
discussed at the hearing last year and acknowledged by Pazzia with a commitment that the
licence holder would work to improve the situation.

Mr Cirimele said that following—this hearing, within weeks, Environmental Protection and
Licensing continued receiving complaints from a neighbouring property relating to noise from
customers at the front of the premises. The issues discussed at the previous hearing seemed
to remain unresolved. In the last 12 months, officers had continued to engage with Pazzia to
help resolve the problems, but the complaints continued and following investigations the
complaints were substantiated.

Further attempts to engage with Pazzia to resolve the issues were undertaken by officers, but
these had not been successful and thus as a last resort enforcement action was undertaken
with the serving of a noise abatement notice and this review of the licence.

The Sub-Committee were informed that it was important to understand the location and layout
of the area to better understand the complaints. This included the close proximity of the
neighbouring property. Pictures were available within the report.

The area outside at the front of the premises, which included the main entrance, was beneath
a bedroom window of the neighbouring property. This area was also the outdoor seating and
the main smoking area of Pazzia. Under the current licence, this area could remain open to
customers until after the premises closing times.

8



12:30 am on Monday and Tuesday
Midnight on Wednesday

01:00 am from Thursday to Saturday
11:00 pm on Sunday

Pazzia was located on London Road, with a small area at the front of the building where
customer arrived, left or waited for taxis. This meant that even after closing time, customers
could still loiter within the area. Noise and disturbance that have occurred at the front of the
premises includes:

e Raised voices
e Disorderly behaviour, and
e Loud engine noises

The evidence showed that the unrestricted and inadequately managed use of the area at the
front of the building was having a detrimental impact on the neighbouring property.

The Sub-Committee were informed that there was evidence that the noise from customers
leaving the premises and from using the outdoor seating areas were not being managed and
addressed within terms of the license. It was felt by officers that the licensing objective, the
Prevention of Public Nuisance, was not adequately promoted by Pazzia’s management and
their staff.

This had been evidenced over the last 12 months by Environmental Protection investigating
noise complaints by a neighbour. This work had been supported by community wardens, the
Out of Hours service and the neighbour recording noise through monitoring equipment
supplied to them.

Noise recordings had been made by the neighbour from a bedroom located directly above the
outdoor seating and covering a period from 27" April to 3th June 2019. The recordings
showed that while indoor music noise was not significant, the external noise from customers
was a serious disturbance.

Five of the recordings made were played at the hearing, including:

Recording 1 — made on Friday 10 May at 23:42 recorded voices, arguing and shouting.
Recording 2 — made on Saturday 11 May at 23:41 recorded loud engine exhaust and voices.
Recording 3 — made on Sunday 12 May at 00:31 recorded shouting and laughing.
Recording 4 — made on Sunday 2 June at 23:07 recorded screaming.

Recording 5 — made on Sunday 2 June at 23:14 recorded screaming.

As well as the audio recordings, the residents of Crossways Cottage had also kept diaries of
the nuisance and these were included within the report.

On 16 July 2019, officers discussed the audio recordings with Mr Candido Rodrigues, brother
of the licence holder. Officers warned Mr Rodrigues that based on the evidence, a review of
the licence would be applied for. This would include new conditions, unless Pazzia applied for
a variation of the licence so that these conditions could be added.

Mr Rodrigues was given 28 days to consider this option. During the meeting, he proposed that
the area and tables at the front were used until 11pm when the front door would be locked,
and lights switched off. After 11pm, an area at the side of the building would be used as
smoking solution. Mr Rodrigues advised that he was willing to implement these changes

9



immediately and was told that any changes would also need to be agreed with Licensing and
be reflected in the licence.

On 20 August 2019, Mr Rodrigues confirmed that Pazzia would not apply for a variation. He
was made aware that as a result of this decision Environmental Protection had no option but
to apply for a review of the licence.

The Sub-Committee were also provided with other areas of concern that had been included
within the report including on 14 September 2019 during an Night Time Economy (NTE) visit.
The community wardens met Mr Rodrigues, who became extremely angry and agitated and
stated that he would no longer move the smoking solution at the side of the building after
11pm. Mr Rodrigues made several comments about the complainant including threat to life
which were reported to the police. One of the community wardens, Mr Ben Higgs, was in
attendance to answer any questions. On 23 September 2019 a Nuisance Abatement Notice
was served to Pazzia.

On 25 September 2019, Feliciano Cirimele received a call from Mr Rodrigues regarding the
abatement notice. He discussed the requirements of the notice and the right to appeal it. Mr
Rodrigues said that stopping the use of the outdoor seating at 10pm would have a negative
impact on the business, but he was happy to stop the use at 11pm. Mr Rodrigues was
informed of the previous advice that Pazzia would need to apply for a variation to add new
conditions in the licence.

On Sunday 27 October 2019 at 12:05am the Out of Hours officer, after receiving a call from a
resident, made a visit and witnessed 6 customers gathered outside and the noise from their
voices could be clearly heard from a distance. The officer left the site at 12:40am with no
evidence of the premise’s supervisor managing the behaviour of customers or staff.

On Saturday 16 November 2019 at 11:35pm the Out of Hours officer received another call
from the resident and made a visit. The officer reported that at 11:48 pm they could hear loud
voices emanating from Pazzia whilst in the complainant’s bedroom and with the double-glazed
windows closed. The officer left the site at 12:10 am and said there was no evidence of a
designated premises supervisor (DPS) managing the behaviour of customers.

On Saturday 18 January 2020 at 10:45pm the Out of Hours officer visited Pazzia and upon
arrival the officer withessed a group of five females sitting in the outside area. They had
bottles of wine on their table and were laughing and smoking and he felt that it could have
cause a noise nuisance.

The Sub-Committee were informed that from 5 January 2019 to 2 February 2020, Community
Wardens had made about 135 visits to the premises and quite often there were people at the
front of the building well after 11pm and sometimes up to 1am.

Details of all the incidents mentioned above were included within the agenda pack.

It was also highlighted to the Sub-Committee that within the current licence, there were no
conditions to help control the use of the outside area to prevent noise and disturbance. Due to
the evidence, it was recommended to create changes to the licence as set out in the
application.

The Applicant thanked the Sub-Committee and was open to questions.

QUESTIONS TO THE APPLICANT BY MEMBERS

Clir Haseler asked if the Applicant was present at the previous meeting in January 2019 and it
was confirmed that he was not there personally, but another Environmental Protection Officer
made a presentation.

10



Clir Haseler reaffirmed that the Objectors on that occasion agreed there were significant
improvements required and were willing to review highlighted areas. He asked the Applicant
which of these actions had been taken on by the premises. It was confirmed that one tangible
action was the deployment of signs that invited customers to leave the restaurant quietly to
reduce noise for the neighbours. The Applicant elaborated that other actions included were
prohibiting smoking underneath the neighbours’ bedroom window after a prescribed time,
circa 2200/2300 hours and these were not firmly implemented.

Clir Haseler addressed the recording of a female voice screaming and queried that when
Environmental Protection spoke to the objectors, what reason was given why the Designated
Premises Supervisor (DPS) did not challenge this. The Applicant informed that the incident of
the female screaming was not discussed with the licensee.

Clir Haseler inquired if the Applicant agreed that of the 115 times that Night Time Economy
team checks were undertaken at the premises, there were only two incidences of excessive
disturbance. The Applicant explained there was presence of customers and furthered that the
NTE checks were only short five-minute snapshots of the premises, before they moved onto
premises. He expressed that between 2300 and 0100 hours, it was likely for raised noises and
disturbance to ensue.

The Chairman queried if the noise recordings were from the neighbours or Environmental
Protection. It was clarified that all the recordings were provided by the neighbours, as per
Environmental Protection protocol, whereby recording equipment was installed in the
neighbours’ bedroom near the outdoor seating. The neighbours activated the equipment when
necessary. The Chairman asked if all the recordings were from same place and were the
complaints from the same or multiple neighbours. It was confirmed that the recordings were
from the same place and same neighbours.

Clir Brar asked if the CCTV was installed when requested and if there was any footage from
the CCTV. The Applicant stated he was aware of a CCTV system installed for the benefit of
the premises and he did not have availability of the footage.

The Chairman thanked the Applicant.

QUESTIONS TO THE APPLICANT BY OBJECTORS

Mr Candido Rodrigues, who was involved in the running of the premises, explained that when
the sound recordings were taken, the neighbours’ windows were open. He said the premises
had CCTV cameras installed for the last five years and asked the Applicant if he was aware of
the CCTV cameras. The Applicant said that as per the standard condition from license and
police requirements, CCTV cameras were required to be installed but was unaware if
something to that effect was installed at Pazzia. The Applicant clarified he made no
allegations that would need to be substantiated by CCTV cameras as his evidence was from
sound recordings and officer visits.

Mr Candido Rodrigues asked if the Applicant agreed he came to the premises to have a
conversation on 20" August 2019 or if this conversation took place over the phone. It was
confirmed that a Licensing Officer had a conversation over the phone regarding the lack of
application for a variation in the licence.

Mr Candido Rodrigues wanted verification that Environmental Protection wanted Pazzia to
implement signs on the doors for taxis and patrons to control noise outside the premises. The
Applicant verified the additional request for signs to be placed near the tables and outdoor
seating beneath the neighbours’ window were implemented.

Mr Candido Rodrigues asked for verification that he showed the Applicant the CCTV footage
when complaints were received from the neighbours. The Applicant confirmed he was shown
CCTV recordings on the phone by the licensee, and he had requested the footage to be

11



submitted to Environmental Protection, but this did not materialise. He stated no fighting was
witnessed in the recording, in line with the OOH Officer’s observations of people talking and
mingling outside the premises but said disorderly behaviour may have occurred.

Mr Candido Rodrigues expressed live music was played inside the premises and was not
audible from outside the premises. The Applicant said he did not directly hear audible music
outside the premises or via the nearest residential property. He clarified that from the
recordings, it can be concluded that music was not a significant issue. Instead, the application
was concerning the raised voices, loud exhaust noise and disorderly public behaviour.

Mr Candido Rodrigues asked if the audio recordings taken by the neighbours were with the
bedroom windows open. The Applicant stated that he was not personally there and therefore
did not witness this and he could only refer to the witness statement and noise audible from
the recordings, presumably from closed double-glazed glassed windows.

Lorraine Barnes, the Objector’s representative, repeated the question, to which the Applicant
replied that the recordings could be made with the windows open or closed, and that
individuals were entitled to leaving their windows open or closed. The Chairman stated that
this can be clarified by Mr and Mrs Hamilton, the neighbours, who took the audio recordings.

Ms Barnes addressed the evidence from the agenda pack regarding the NTE warden visits to
the premises. She queried if the Applicant accepted that in most occasions, the wardens had
nothing to report, and a lot of the incidences underlined and highlighted in the agenda pack
showed people outside the premises with no disturbances. The Applicant accepted this.

The Chairman thanked the Applicant for answering the questions.

THAMES VALLEY POLICE CASE

Debie Pearmain, Police Licensing Officer, expressed Thames Valley Police’s support of the
Applicant to prevent public nuisance. She expressed that the community warden logs were a
snapshot of the premises, which were taken when the wardens drove past the premises and
not necessarily taken whilst in the car park or within the premises.

The Police Licensing Officer supported the recommendations made in the application,
confirmed there was CCTV placed inside the premises, and clarified that the CCTV
recommendation was for further CCTV to be installed at the side and rear of Pazzia. The
Police Licensing Officer supported the reduced hours and said since the last hearing where
the Sub-Committee refused to extend the licensing hours, there has been ongoing noise and
disturbance to the residence.

Debie Pearmain brought the attention of the Sub-Committee to two incidences outlined in the
agenda pack. The first incidence was on 20" April 2019 at 2315 hours, when Debie Pearmain
and Licensing Officers Steve Smith and Sarah Conquest attended the premises. They walked
to the front of neighbouring property on the boundary of the Pazzia and positioned themselves
out of view. It was busy and they monitored the area until 2322 hours to establish what time
the music would stop. After a risk assessment, they agreed not to enter the premises; had the
risk not been high, they intended to speak to the DPS regarding the loud music. At 2324
hours, they observed the Community Wardens arrive in a marked van, when the music levels
were turned down. After the Wardens left the premises, the Manager walked to the front of the
premises, which was when he saw Debie Pearmain and the Licensing Officers. As they had
been seen, they were satisfied that full compliance would be given in relation to licensable
activities.

The next incident Debie Pearmain addressed was on 16" September 2019 at 2321 hours. The
Wardens attended the premises to ensure that the voluntary Licensing restrictions were being
met. They noted that the restrictions were not being complied with as the premises front lights
were on and customers were smoking at the front of the premises after 2300 hours. The

12



Wardens requested to speak to the Manager and met Mr Candido Rodrigues, who aimed
abuse towards the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead and stated he would not
comply with the restrictions and the Borough was costing him money. The Warden stated that
Mr Candido Rodrigues aimed abuse at the neighbours who were not present, making
repeated comments such as “I'm going to kill him” and once said “I’'m going to kill him and go
to jail for him”. The Warden said Mr Candido Rodrigues said he once chased the neighbour
with a meat cleaver in the past. Initially the Wardens were not concerned about the threats,
however after debriefing their Manager and gaining a better understanding of the ongoing
tension between the parties, they believed that the threats made may follow through.

A voluntary interview was held with Mr Candido Rodrigues on the 16th October 2019, who
was spoken to by PC Terry and was warned about his future contact with the Community
Wardens and Council officers. He was reminded to be mindful of his language and the way he
communicated with people, as it was unacceptable to be swearing and acting aggressively
towards people for doing their job. The Police Officer warned Mr Candido Rodrigues not to
interact with the neighbours.

Debie Pearmain went on to explain that on 23 February 2020, a male had been in Pazzia
prior to an alleged assault in the cark park area. The male had been deemed as a missing
person, which was disclosed to the officers when he was found, but he did not want to take
any further action. The Chairman asked if the male was the victim or perpetrator of crime in
the restaurant, and it was confirmed he was the victim.

With regards to the recommended conditions and the reduction in hours of the license, Debie
Pearmain believed this would assist in the public nuisance licensing objective. She stated that
the management of premises needed to recognise that they must work with all agencies and
residents to ensure the balance of the business needs and local needs are met.

Ben Higgs, community warden for Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead introduced
himself and added in support of Debie Pearmain that for the last two years that he has been
with the Council in which he had visited Pazzia, he had noticed people at the front of the
premises on most occasions. Mr Higgs said he met Mr Candido Rodrigues on two occasions,
and Mr Rodrigues had been aggressive on both of those occasions. He clarified that in one
shift, he had between 6 and 18 visits to premises to visit, therefore these were a quick
snapshot of what occurs on the premises.

QUESTIONS TO THAMES VALLEY POLICE LICENSING OFFICER AND
COMMUNITY WARDEN BY THE MEMBERS

Clir Haseler asked Mr Higgs if threats were made to harm the neighbours when the incident
was recorded and it was confirmed that threats were made, with his colleague as witness. Clir
Haseler requested Ben Higgs to go through the incident, to which Mr Higgs explained that he
arrived at the premises on Saturday 14t September 2019 at 2320 hours, drove onto London
Road and parked at the rear of the premises’ car park. He heard music from the fire exit and
undertook a risk assessment to see if there was any harm of the wardens being present on
the premises.

Mr Higgs explained that Mr Candido Rodrigues came out of the restaurant, stormed to their
car and seemed agitated. For safety purposes, Mr Higgs got out of the vehicle and stood in
the crook of car door as protection between the wardens and Mr Candido Rodrigues. Mr Higgs
was unsure if Mr Candido Rodrigues was agitated because of the presence of the wardens or
something else. Mr Candido Rodrigues was annoyed with the Royal Borough of Windsor and
Maidenhead and made death threats towards the neighbours and quoted “I'll f-ing kill him”. Mr
Higgs stated he had twelve years of experience working for Hampshire Police, so he had a
good understanding of people’s behaviour and thought Candido Rodrigues was making
meaningful comments. He then calmed Mr Candido Rodrigues, who then explained that the
noise was from the Berkshire hotel nearby and not Pazzia.

13



Mr Candido Rodrigues offered the neighbours an evaluation of the property and £100,000
more to sell the house and Mr Higgs thought Mr Candido Rodrigues was annoyed that Mr and
Mrs Hamilton’s did not agree to the proposal. Mr Candido Rodrigues said Mr Hamilton visited
the premises to request the volume of the music to be turned down and went back to his
property. He was not happy about this and went to the Hamilton’s residence with a meat
cleaver and banged on their door and seemed excited when he saw the Hamilton’s run to their
garden for safety. In retrospect, Mr Higgs said he would have dialled 999 after his encounter
with Mr Candido Rodrigues due to the previous incidences as he felt that there was significant
risk to Mr and Mrs Hamilton.

Clir Haseler shared his concerns of the serious nature of the alleged use of a weapon by Mr
Candido Rodrigues. He wanted clarity that after the voluntary interview with Mr Candido
Rodrigues, was it viewed that it was not in the public interest to pursue the incident as far as
the use of offensive weapons was concerned. Debie Pearmain introduced her Sargent, Acting
Sergeant 5717 Phil Collings who covered the Ascot area. He explained that after looking at
the crime report, there were evidential difficulties and therefore Mr Candido Rodrigues was not
prosecuted. There were no independent witnesses, but had there been witnesses, the crime
case would have been pursued and the case would have gone to the Crown Prosecution
Service.

The Chairman thanked the Thames Valley Police and community wardens and opened
questions for the objectors.

QUESTIONS TO THE THAMES VALLEY POLICE LICENSING OFFICER AND
COMMUNITY WARDEN BY THE OBJECTORS

Mr Candido Rodrigues asked Mr Higgs if he agreed that they had only met twice at the
premises and if the first time was with Mr Higgs and a colleague, which Ben Higgs agreed to.
Mr Candido Rodrigues then asked if the second time was at the premises two weeks ago (at
the time of the meeting) to check the number of chairs in the premises and to remove one
chair. Mr Higgs explained this was not entirely correct; Licensing requested to check how
many seats were at the premises as there were only meant to be 66 seats, whilst the
premises had 67 seats. Mr Higgs said he did not remove any chairs and simply informed Mr
Candido Rodrigues that he would report his findings to Licensing. Mr Candido Rodrigues
asked if he agreed that Mr Higgs said he will not leave the premises until the chair was
removed, with a customer witness to this. Mr Higgs refused and stressed his role was only to
report his findings and not to enforce the order.

Mr Candido Rodrigues asked if Mr Higgs met and had a conversation about him threatening to
kill the neighbours and carrying the meat cleaver, which Mr Higgs confirmed. Mr Candido
Rodrigues asked why the neighbours did not report the incident to the police if he ran after the
neighbours with a meat cleaver. The Chairman stated this was a question Mr Higgs could not
answer.

Mr Candido Rodrigues stated to Debie Pearmain that he disagrees any incident took place on
February 23 2020, unless the date and time was wrong. He expressed he checked the
premises CCTV footage and found no evidence of any persons in the car park. He asked
Debie Pearmain if the date was correct, which she confirmed with the time of approximately
0000 hours. She stated that the report stated the male said prior to him going missing, he was
at Pazzia with his partner and friend. Mr Candido Rodrigues asked Debie Pearmain if she was
aware that there were two restaurants with the name Pazzia, which she agreed.

Mr Candido Rodrigues addressed the Thames Valley Police incident report in the agenda
pack of a male being in a ‘lock in’ the restaurant, who was accused of cheating on Mr
Rodrigues’ wife and was punched by Mr Rodrigues. He asked Debie Pearmain if the address
of the restaurant the incident occurred in was incorrect (stated as Pazzia Ristorante, London
Road, Ascot). This led to minor facial injuries and an ambulance was required. Debie
Pearmain advised that she does not think the address was incorrect as the details were

14



shared in the previous hearing. Mr Candido Rodrigues stated that the ambulance may have
attended Pazzia in Sunningdale and not Pazzia Sunninghill and could be confirmed by the
ambulance service. The Chairman said Debie Pearmain cannot speak regarding this matter
but asked if the objector had challenged this point in the previous hearing, which he confirmed
he did.

Ms Barnes queried if the allegations that Mr Candido Rodrigues chased the neighbours with a
meat cleaver was substantiated with evidence. Debie Pearmain said was unable to answer
this as it was information from the last hearing. The Chairman asked if there were any further
allegations of this incident, which Debie Pearmain did not have. The Sargent also did not have
any evidence of this incident apart from what was collected from Ben Higgs.

Ms Barnes queried if there was any mediation between the neighbours and the restaurant
owners; Debie Pearmain said it was not something that would be executed by the Thames
Valley Police. Ms Barnes asked if the calls made regarding the incident on 14" September
2019 at 2320 hours were from one set of neighbours or various neighbours, and Debie
Pearmain confirmed it was the former. Ms Barnes furthered if there was any written evidence
or complaint from other neighbours, which Debie Pearmain was not aware of.

Mr Candido Rodrigues asked Debie Pearmain how many incidents have taken place at the
premises involving police in the last 19 years of business. The Chairman addressed that the
police cannot provide a complete history of incidences and can only provide information within
the period related to the hearing.

ROYAL BOROUGH OF WINDSOR AND MAIDENHEAD LICENSING OFFICER'S
CASE

Sarah Conquest, Licensing Enforcement Officer from the Royal Borough of Windsor &
Maidenhead, expressed Licensing supported the application submitted by Environmental
Protection to review the issued premises licence for Pazzia Restaurant. Licensing agreed to
the recommendations and supported the reduction of licensed hours as detailed in the review
application.

The Licensing Enforcement Officer explained that licensing was made aware of ongoing noise
and disturbances reported by the neighbours and the community wardens since the hearing in
January 2019.

Sarah Conquest explained that on 15" January 2019, following the previous hearing, licensing
met with DPS Mr Jorge Rodrigues and owner Mr Candido Rodrigues at the Town Hall. Steve
Smith, a Licensing Enforcement Officer colleague, told Mr and Mr Rodrigues that the meeting
had been called separate to any other process with regards to noise complaints and the
previous hearing. Mr Smith said to both Mr and Mr Rodrigues that Licensing received reports
from Community Wardens’ routine inspections of the premises of possible licensable activities
beyond the premises granted hours. Mr Smith had clarified that should the premises not
comply with the hours, terms and conditions set to the issued licence; licensing would have no
further option than to review the licence.

Sarah Conquest explained that Mr Candido Rodrigues was passionate throughout the meeting
and said on at least one occasion, the audible music was from a local hotel. Steve Smith had
explained the reports were regarding the noise issues as well as the hours the premises must
operate to.

Sarah Conquest said that Mr Candido Rodrigues informed that both Rapha and Michael,
previous premises managers, had left the business and assured Licensing that the permitted
hours were kept to. Sarah Conquest explained that this was disputed with the reports,
however, both Mr and Mr Rodrigues said the Wardens did not get out of the car when they
attended, and that if they were going to make reports, they should have entered the premises
to ascertain the type of music being heard (Live music until 2300 hours and recorded

15



thereafter). This was agreed by Steve Smith and Sarah Conquest and they assured that this
would be fed back to the Community Wardens. Mr Candido Rodrigues expressed he felt
victimised by the neighbours and explained they have not had any complaints or issues from
other residents nearby.

Sarah Conquest said that Mr Candido Rodrigues offered the possibility of installing a noise
limiter at the premises as a method of mitigating the noise issues and was supported on this
by Steve Smith and Sarah Conquest. Mr Smith had offered to contact the Environmental
Protection Office (EPO) regarding this. References to the dispute between the premises and
neighbours were raised in the meeting, however it was explained that the meeting was not
inspired by anything other than the reports by the Wardens on non-compliance.

Sarah Conquest explained that Steve Smith had concluded the meeting by urging the
premises keep to their hours, terms and conditions set in the current premises licence, with
the assurance that failure to comply would result in Licensing (as a responsible authority)
reviewing the premises licence.

On 19" April 2019 at 2306 hours, the Licensing Officer spoke to the out of hours Officer by
telephone, who informed he was at the premises (due to working in Staines and not because
of a complaint). The OOH Officer informed there were several customers within the premises
and approximately 10 customers outside the restaurant talking and laughing loudly. Sarah
Conquest believed the Officer had knocked on the neighbour's door to establish if the noise
was audible inside their property. Sarah Conquest said no live music was being performed at
the premises and the recorded music played indoors was not audible at the premises’
boundary. The Licensing Officer waited until 0115 hours but did not receive any further calls
from either the control room, the Community Wardens or the OOH officer.

Sarah Conquest reiterated the events that took place on 20t April 2020, as explained earlier
by Debie Pearmain. Sarah Conquest added that live music was clearly audible and stated the
song playing was “It's Not Unusual”. At 2355 hours, Licensing received a call from the OOH
officer who informed that he was at the premises and all was in order, and expressed he was
noticed by the manager whilst driving his vehicle out of Pazzia’s car park.

Following this incident, Sarah Conquest addressed that the Licensing Officers recommended
that Environmental Protection should install noise monitoring equipment at the neighbours’
property to ascertain if there was a statutory noise nuisance.

Sarah Conquest described that a meeting with Mr Candido Rodrigues took place on 16" July
2019 that discussed the noise recordings made from 27" April to 3™ June 2019. Advice was
given based on the evidence and it was explained that Environmental Protection would review
the licence to include new conditions. It was also explained that this may not be required if the
Premises Licence Holder applied to include the set of conditions by way of minor variation.
The Licensing Officer offered advice and support in applying for the application in order to
attach the following conditions:

1. The minor variation to be submitted within 28 days.

2. Use of tables and chairs outside the front of the building to cease at 2200 hours, 7
nights per week, with the tables and chairs removed or covered up at this time.

3. The smoking solution to be moved to the rear of the building at 2200 hours.

4. No table or chairs to be provided at the rear of the building.

5. CCTV to be provided at the front and rear of the building.

Sarah Conquest explained that on 20" August 2019, the Licensing Officer contacted Mr
Candido Rodrigues, who confirmed the premises would not apply for a minor variation to
include the conditions. Mr Candido Rodrigues was informed that this decision would mean that
Environmental Protection would have no other option other than to review.

16



Sarah Conquest concluded that it was Licensing's opinion that should the hours and
conditions be amended as recommended, there would be a reduction in public nuisance.
Licensing also supported the four key objectives which should thus reduce the impact on
neighbouring residents, whilst balancing the needs of the business.

QUESTIONS TO THE LICENSING OFFICER BY MEMBERS

None.

QUESTIONS TO THE LICENSING OFFICER BY OBJECTORS

Ms Barnes asked if on 20t April 2019, Licensing arrived at the premises, heard music outside
the premises and recommended noise control actions, which was agreed by Sarah Conquest.
She also queried if no further loud music recordings were made, which was agreed to
because it was not detailed in the report.

OTHER PARTIES' CASE

Mrs Tracy Hamilton, neighbour of the premises, presented a brief history of their case. The
Hamilton’s bought the property in 2004, when the premises closed at 2300 hours and did not
have a late license for alcohol and music. Mrs Hamilton said that between 2004 and 2006,
there were minor breaches of licensing conditions. A temporary bar structure was erected in
the premises car park and a sound system on the bar, with the music audible inside their
home.

In 2006, an extension of the licensing hours was approved, and they did not have visibility of
the application and had no opportunity to object to it as they were overseas. She noted the
licensing blue notice was on the premise’s door, thirty feet from the public footpath and
illegible from that distance. Mrs Hamilton also informed that the newspaper notice was placed
in the Maidenhead Advertiser newspaper, which was not readily sold in the local area. This
was against the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead licensing policing whereby the
Applicant must advertise in a local newspaper.

Mrs Hamilton addressed extracts from Environmental Protection’s statement, such as the
history of public nuisance complaints of Pazzia and the Noise Abatement Notice being
serviced in September 2019. She informed that the al fresco dining area at the front of Pazzia,
where the noise abatement notice was situated, had previously been retrospectively refused
by Planning and subsequently by the planning inspectorate on two occasions, primarily due to
noise impact on the neighbours.

Mr Graham Hamilton provided historical information of the premises, including extension
planning application refusals in 2006, 2007 and a gazebo at the front area in 2010, as well as
retrospectively approved extension in 2013.

Mrs Hamilton expressed most of the noise and anti-social behaviour was after 2300 hours on
Friday and Saturday nights. She stated that since 2006, the Hamilton’s have reported over
250 noise and anti-social behaviour issues to Licensing, Environmental Protection and
Thames Valley Police. She made note of the noise diary that logged the noise and anti-social
behaviour and stated they may have missed more issues whilst away on the weekends and
on holiday.

Mrs Hamilton addressed that sound equipment was installed in her home and Pazzia were
made aware of this. The sound recordings played at the hearing were addressed as a small
snippet of the noise experienced by them.

Mrs Hamilton stated Pazzia had publicly blamed them for the licensing reviews through the
press and social media. She addressed the incident of 151" September 2019 mentioned earlier

17



between Mr Hamilton and Mr Candido Rodrigues, who tried to kick their front door down and
had a large knife at hand. She explained Thames Valley Police offered to monitor their
property when the Hamilton’s were on holiday a few weeks after the incident.

Mrs Hamilton said the report from Thames Valley Police and the Community Wardens in the
agenda pack shocked and surprised her because the case seemed more serious than they
were believed.

Mr Candido Rodrigues interjected Mrs Hamilton’s statement when she addressed that Mr
Candido Rodrigues lost his HMO license following court proceedings when he threatened
Southwark Council staff in 2015. The Chair said that if Mr Rodrigues could not control himself,
he would be asked to wait outside.

She discussed the threats made to Mr and Mrs Hamilton as addressed by Mr Higgs, as well
as the incident when Mr Candido Rodrigues trespassed the neighbour’s property when Mr
Hamilton requested the music to be turned down at the restaurant. She explained that when
the then Clir Derek Wilson queried the incident in the previous hearing, the premises owner
denied knowledge of the incident. Mrs Hamilton highlighted the premises owner had physically
assaulted an individual in the restaurant who needed hospital treatment.

Mrs Hamilton explained despite the meetings with the premises and Environmental Protection
Lead Officer in January 2018, Pazzia breached the license and had therefore brought the
review onto themselves.

Mrs Hamilton said Pazzia’s staff and patrons continued to use the front seating area of the
premises after 2200 hours since September 2019, despite the noise abatement notice and
warnings. She addressed this was also the case on weekend of the hearing and the Sub-
Committee heard the audio recordings from Mrs Hamilton’s mobile phone of Saturday 7t
March 2020 at 2330 hours.

Mrs Hamilton expressed this was a continual drain on public money. Mrs Hamilton raised
concern of the threats made to Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead and other
authorities. She addressed the management of Pazzia London and public comments from the
Metropolitan Police. The Chairman stated that the running of other premises and how a
license is operated in another area falls outside the scope of this hearing.

Mrs Hamilton quoted statements from community wardens and Thames Valley Police which
was available in the agenda pack. This included a report dated 13" September 2020 where
the police were informed by a patron that her sister choked on a screw in the food. This was
raised with Pazzia’'s Management who were shouting at the customer and the patron felt
unsafe as staff yelled at them whilst they left the premises.

Mrs Hamilton addressed a fight that broke out in the car park and spilled onto the public
footpath. An audio recording was played of this incidence by Mrs Hamilton’s mobile phone,
with men and women shouting.

She explained the antisocial behaviour and death threats effected the neighbours’ general
health and wellbeing. Mrs Hamilton proposed the following recommendations for the Sub-
Committee to consider:

A three-month suspension of licencing activities on the weekends

e Closure of the premises at 2300 hours at the latest, as it was a residential area and
other restaurant close around this time

e Music to be ceased at 2230 hours
Removal of tables, chairs and umbrellas outside the premises where there is no
planning permission

¢ A seating area for a maximum of 10 people at the front left-hand side of the premises

18



¢ A new smoking area allocated at the rear of the premises

Mrs Hamilton agreed to all but one of the recommendations made by Environmental
Protection. She did not support the closure of the premises at 0000 hours on Saturday due to
ongoing issues on the weekends. She believed a minor modification of the licensing hours
would not have any noticeable effect and stated most of the anti-social behaviour, noise and
binge drinking occurred after 2300 hours. Mrs Hamilton stated that the DPS was not managing
patrons and suggested stricter penalties to be more appropriate.

QUESTIONS TO THE INTERESTED PARTY BY MEMBERS

Clir Haseler stated that in the previous hearing, the premises accepted work was needed to be
done. He queried if the level and intensity of the incidents since January 2019 had gotten
better, worse or were the same. Mrs Hamilton said the level and intensity of the incidents
remained the same, but there had also been fights.

Clir Haseler asked if smoking under the bedroom window had improved and was informed that
it had not improved. Mrs Hamilton stated that every weekend there were ashtrays on the
outdoor tables on the premises immediately below their bedroom window and smoking had
taken place there on the weekend of the hearing. She furthered that the ashtrays were placed
before customers arrived at the premises, therefore staff placed them there and sat under the
bedroom window and smoked outside.

Clir Haseler asked if Mr and Mrs Hamilton were the only two occupants of the house. Mrs
Hamilton explained that their property was the only immediate neighbouring house to the
premises and both the Hamilton’s explained the retreat was 100 feet away from the premises,
not on the boundary of the premises. Mrs Hamilton said the other neighbouring properties on
the left-hand side of the premises was vacant for at least a year and the current residents
were only there for the last 6 months.

Clir Haseler asked if the intensity of the incidences had varied since the 14 years Mr and Mrs
Hamilton had lived at the property. Mr Hamilton explained the threat to life had increased. He
stated that the premises had the opportunity to comply to the licencing conditions in the last
year and felt Pazzia took advantage of the NTE staff only staying at the premises for up to 10
minutes. Mrs Hamilton addressed comments made from Thames Valley Police and Licensing
that Pazzia would clear customers from the front of the premises when they witnessed the
labelled community warden van.

Clir Brar asked if Mr and Mrs Hamilton called the premises to request to reduce the volume of
the music. Mrs Hamilton said that they have not done this since they received threats from
Pazzia. Mr Hamilton explained he did visit the premises to ask to turn down the music and felt
threatened by the premise’s owners. He recalled the incident described earlier of someone
from Pazzia who tried to kick the neighbour’s front door in. He called the police who attended
the site, but the situation had diffused by then. Mrs Hamilton explained that they now made
any requests through the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead.

QUESTIONS TO THE INTERESTED PARTY BY OBJECTORS

Mr Candido Rodrigues asked if Mr and Mrs Hamilton agreed that they had entered the
premises three or four times around 2100 and 2200 hours, insulted the customers and said if
they were not eating to go home. Mrs Hamilton said she had never been in the premises and
Mr Hamilton did not recall having spoken to the customers.

Mr Candido Rodrigues wanted to explain the bar outside the premises from 2007. The
Chairman emphasised that this was outside of the timeframe of the hearing.

19



Mr Candido Rodrigues asked for confirmation of the image presented in the agenda pack of a
guitarist in the premises’ car park. Mr Hamilton confirmed that the picture was from 2007 of
Pazzia’s car park, the guitarist had been at the premises on several occasions and played
music outside premises without a license. The Chairman emphasised this was outside of the
timeframe of the hearing.

Lorraine Barnes, the objectors’ representative, asked for clarity on when the pictures shown in
the agenda pack were taken, which were historical. She stated that the image that showed
beer cans in the neighbouring garden was not caused by the patrons of the restaurant
because Pazzia does not sell beer cans. Mrs Hamilton said the litter was from staff members
who threw used beer cans.

Ms Barnes asked the relevance of the image showing a ripped letter from The Duke,
Sunninghill, which Mr Hamilton explained was a letter from Pazzia’s ex-employee. Ms Barnes
said the person mentioned in the letter was unknown to Pazzia and was a letter from another
pub in Sunninghill. Mrs Hamilton said someone within the vicinity of the premises may have
disposed of these in their garden.

Ms Barnes asked the time and date of the second recording that was played, which was on 7t
December 2018 at 2103 hours.

Mr Candido Rodrigues stated the image of Pazzia’s chimney in the neighbours’ garden was
from three years ago and was because of strong winds and storms during the Christmas
period. As it was the festive period, the owners were away, so the manager of Pazzia
organised someone to fix the chimney within a week.

Lorraine Barnes asked if there were any concerns or incidences that led to an advisory for
zero tolerance policy to be adopted and random drug monitoring to be carried at the premises.
Mr Hamilton said patrons discussed drugs in Pazzia’s car park, and Mrs Hamilton exclaimed
there was sound recording to prove patrons that discussed taking drugs. The Chairman asked
when the recording was taken and it was clarified it was from 2" December 2018, which was
outside of the hearing’s timeframe.

Mr Candido Rodrigues asked for evidence regarding ashtrays being placed on the outdoor
tables on the premises and people smoking at 2300 hours. Mrs Hamilton said she had
pictures of ashtrays on the tables.

(The meeting was adjourned at 1200 hours, and reconvened at 1425 hours.)

Mrs Hamilton said the support from local residents in written statement by Pazzia was not
within the vicinity of the premises. She stated the fish and chip shop and solicitors were 200
metres away and the retreat is 80 metres away from the premises and not on the boundary.

She also clarified there was a difference in the noise logged by her noise diary and what was
recorded by the NTE logs because the timings on each date were different. Whilst Mrs
Hamilton logged noise for a longer period, NTE visited of a short period of time and therefore
not all the statements will correlate. She also clarified the neighbours’ window was double-
glazed and queried why the license holder would need to provide neighbours with sound
proofing if the music was inaudible from the boundary.

Lorraine Barnes asked for confirmation if the females voice in the sound recording was an
intoxicated patron. Mrs Hamilton said she assumed the female was intoxicated because of the
screaming. Lorraine Barnes asked if the recordings expressed suicidal threats from the
female, which Mrs Hamilton said she felt they did.

Ms Barnes also asked Mr Hamilton if he recalled an incident where Mr Candido Rodrigues
chased him with a cleaver. Mrs Hamilton added that Mr Candido Rodrigues came to their
property and kicked their front door in attempt to kill them and may have carried a weapon as

20



per his proclamation to the community warden, though they did not see the weapon
themselves. Mr Hamilton stated he did not recall an incident where Mr Candido Rodrigues
chased him with a cleaver.

Lorraine Barnes asked if Mr Hamilton knew at what distance Morton Cottage was, which he

responded as approximately 15 metres away from Pazzia, on the right-hand side and a semi-
detached property.

OBJECTORS' CASE

Mr Candido Rodrigues explained Pazzia has been open since October 2000 and Mr and Mrs
Hamilton were regular customers. He said they had a friendly relationship with the neighbours,
looked after Mr and Mrs Hamilton’s parents when they came from Scotland and offered
complimentary meals. He said the neighbours used to come to Pazzia for a drink. Mr Candido
Rodrigues addressed an incident where Mrs Hamilton attended a party at Pazzia uninvited
and drank parties’ alcoholic beverages and was later taken to her home by Mr Hamilton.

Mr Candido Rodrigues said the turning point to the relationship with the neighbours was when
the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead gave Pazzia permission to have tables
outside the premises to serve up to 40 people. Mrs Hamilton queried the outdoor seating,
which he explained was for the business. Mrs Hamilton stated it was not a good idea and did
not speak to Mr Candido Rodrigues since this incident.

Mr Candido Rodrigues explained that Mrs Hamilton attempted to create a petition with
neighbours’ support against Pazzia but was unsuccessful. He said there were twenty
neighbours, five of which commented that they are not disturbed by Pazzia with supporting
letters provided in the supplementary item.

Lorraine Barnes said the neighbours closest to Pazzia were at the rear of the premises, who
confirmed they had no issues of disturbance or had any complaints. She explained that
Morton Cottage was on the other side of Pazzia with residents who have resided there for 6
and 18 months respectively and have never had any complaints. She stated if there was
disturbance created by the premises, these neighbours would also be affected, but they have
promoted the restaurant. She quoted the letter from a local resident available in the pack
which stated that Pazzia was a wonderful service to the local people and an asset to the area.

Lorraine Barnes queried the alleged incident on 23 February 2019 addressed by Debie
Pearmain, as the CCTV footage at the premises inside and outside the premises at that date
and time did not show any activity. The Sub-Committee was shown the CCTV footage. Mr
Candido Rodrigues stated he reviewed the CCTV footage from the evening of 22" February
until 23 February and did not see any activity and stated the police did not check his CCTV
footage regarding this incident despite him calling the police on three occasions.

Mr Candido Rodrigues explained that the noise recordings dated Sunday 2" June 2019 were
not from patrons but from his 4-year-old son’s private birthday, with other younger children
playing outside at the party. He explained that the recordings of the screaming were children
and not an attack, and the noise was a “one-off” for a private children’s birthday party. Mr
Jorge Rodrigues emphasised that the loud screams in the recording sounded like it was a fight
but was children playing and laughing.

Lorraine Barnes addressed the fight incident dated 18" May 2019 at 0030 hours, which stated
glass was smashed and “furniture thrown around” in Pazzia’s car park/seating area. She
expressed that should this have occurred, significant noise would have been audible, and
requested to hear this recording.

The Applicant said they do have the recording of this incident, but due to personal information
disclosure in the audio, Mr and Mrs Hamilton did not give permission to release the recording.
He confirmed he listened to the recording and made a summary of the recording listed

21



available in the agenda pack. The Chairman asked the Applicant if the recording was available
at the hearing and queried what personal details were present in the recording that made it
unviable to be shared at the hearing. The Applicant explained the recording had details of Mr
and Mrs Hamilton calling the police regarding the incident. The Chairman said as the audio
was not present at the hearing, it would be weighted accordingly.

Lorraine Barnes addressed the NTE team visit notes of the premises and stated that these
were snapshots taken on the weekends and in the late hours, and showed no significant
incidences taken place. She expressed these were not general and random checks, but timed
visits for when breach of the license was expected, of which there were few.

She continued that since the loud music incident on 20" April 2019, where it was recommend
installing noise monitoring equipment at the neighbours’ property, there had not been
recordings of loud music from the premises. She said Pazzia did not see music as an issue,
yet one of the recommendations from the Applicant suggested removing music from the
premises. She addressed many of the images provided by Mr and Mrs Hamilton were outside
of the time periods discussed in the hearing and requested the Sub-Committee to take note of
this.

Lorraine Barnes explained Pazzia proposed to move the smoking solution and outdoor seating
away from the neighbours’ property as a proportionate measure to stop the disturbance for Mr
and Mrs Hamilton. She expressed the difficulty of moving the smoking solution at the side of
the building as it was also a driveway leading to the car park, which would risk patrons’ safety
because of passing cars. She stated that at 2300 hours, the smoking solution nearest the
neighbours’ property was already blocked off to reduce disturbance.

She furthered that Pazzia advised to move the taxi pick-up and drop-off at the back of the car
park, accompanied with signs on the premises for this instruction to resolve loitering at the
premises. She mentioned that recommendations 3, 5 and 6 stated in the agenda pack were
agreed in any event and expressed Pazzia already has digital CCTV installed inside and
outside the premises.

Lorraine Barnes addressed recommendation 7 and said there is no outdoor singing and
entertainment at the premises. She furthered that live music played at the premises was a
main attraction for the business, therefore the restriction to playing live music because of one
occasion of noise was disproportionate and would lead to the loss in clientele.

Lorraine Barnes addressed that recommendation 4, which recommended a Security Industry
Authority (SIA) member of staff, was a restriction similar to a night club instead of a family
restaurant. She said this would adversely impact the business because of the negative
impression of a ‘bouncer’ present at the front door of the premises and said there were no
drug concerns at the premises.

She concluded that by deterring patrons from loitering at the front of the premises and
smoking away from the neighbour’'s property, the nuisance would be reduced. Therefore,
there was no need to reduce the opening hours which would have an adverse effect on the
business and the enjoyment of those who attended Pazzia.

Mr Candido Rodrigues stated the success of his business for the last nineteen years with
several famous clients.

QUESTIONS TO THE OBJECTORS' BY MEMBERS

Clir Haseler stated the objectors’ agreed there was significant room for improvement in the
January 2019 review of noise and anti-social behaviour and asked what these were. Mr
Candido Rodrigues stated that the License Officer at the time had suggested to move the
smoking area on the driveway, which Mr Candido Rodrigues found dangerous for patrons due
to the presence of moving vehicles. He said Pazzia and the Licensing officer did not come to
an agreement. He said they blocked off the smoking area at 2300 hours and could not do this

22



any earlier as patrons dined until then and was difficult to move patrons. He also said that
contrary to Mrs Hamilton’s statement, there were no ashtrays on the tables and there were
signs on the walls to advise patrons not to make noise. He said he left his position as a chef in
Pazzia and worked front of house to control any possible noise from the patrons.

Clir Haseler asked why the solution to move the outdoor chairs and tables away from the
neighbour’s property was not considered earlier. Mr Candido Rodrigues stated this solution
was already in place and was agreed with the applicant and Licensing Officer eight or so
months prior the hearing.

The Chairman asked if there were any parasols and seating areas at the front of the premises
and it was clarified there were two seating areas on the right of the restaurant, and one on the
left. The Chairman asked how the area was blocked off on the right-hand side, which was
explained to be done by rotating the picnic tables.

Clir Haseler addressed the recommendation for the CCTV to Thames Valley Police’s
specification and is managed accordingly and asked if the current CCTV met this specification
and management. Mr Candido Rodrigues said it did not and explained the CCTV was installed
four years ago for Piazza’s own interest and was not a condition on the license. He stated that
this was installed to monitor patrons and staff. Clir Haseler advised that the CCTV installation
is to protect the premises and others and would be worthwhile to have high quality footage in
accordance with the Thames Valley Police standards. Mr Candido Rodrigues explained he
also had Ring (smart doorbell) installed and reinstated the police did not cooperate with him
regarding the incident on 23 February and he made many attempts to contact the police so
that they can collect CCTV evidence from the premises. Clir Haseler asked until when can the
footage be accessed, which was stated to be up to a month.

Clir Haseler asked who the DPS was and was informed that it was Mr Jorge Rodrigues. Clir
Haseler asked how frequently Mr Jorge Rodrigues was at the premises as a DPS, if he was
aware of the neighbours’ complaints and if he was aware of his role and responsibility as a
DPS. Mr Jorge Rodrigues said he was at the premises on most weekends, three or four times
a week. He asserted that the premises made improvements and live music was not an issue
at the premises.

Clir Haseler asked what action the DPS took in relation to the audio recordings of children
screaming, as he would be aware of the neighbours who may have complained about the
noises. Mr Candido Rodrigues explained that the children were told to lower their voices and
admitted they should not have been out that late.

Clir Brar asked the location of the sign that requested patrons to smoke away from the
neighbours’ property. Mr Candido Rodrigues explained the signs were visibly placed inside
and outside of the premises and on the side of the driveway. ClIr Brar also asked if the
premises complied to the opening hours on special occasions, such as New Years’ Eve. Mr
Candido Rodrigues explained this year, he closed the restaurant for 7 days from 23
December 2019 and opened on 2" January 2020. Mr Candido Rodrigues described an event
a few years ago on New Year's Eve when he erected a marquee attached to the restaurant
which he did not have a license for. He explained Mr and Mrs Hamilton’s complained to the
Council regrading this. He said Mr and Mrs Hamilton complained by email to Royal Borough
Windsor & Maidenhead regarding the marquee prior to going on holiday to Scotland.

The Chairman highlighted the OOH Officer’'s witness statement on 26" October 2019 at 2300
hours, which stated the Officer did not see the DPS managing the behaviour of customers and
staff and asked Mr Jorge Rodrigues to elaborate. Mr Jorge Rodrigues explained he was not
always outside the premises controlling patron behaviour, but he briefly checked if the
behaviour is acceptable. This was because he sometimes undertook waiter duties and was
inside the premises. The Chairman asked if Mr Jorge Rodrigues, as a DPS, had the capacity
to disperse customers in the evenings, which he stated he did. He affirmed that he would not

23



repeatedly check on customers if a few were smoking outside and it was rare for customers to
be behaving in a disruptive manner.

The Chairman asked if the DPS understood his responsibility was to disperse customers,
which Mr Jorge Rodrigues agreed and stated he did to the best of his ability. The Chairman
addressed that the recommendation for a Security Industry Authority member may have been
made to ensure the dispersal of customers is guaranteed, rather than it being done on a part-
time basis. The Chairman asked the DPS if he understood the benefit of the quiet dispersal of
customers, which Mr Jorge Rodrigues agreed to and said he was at the premises almost full-
time on the weekend, which is when the complaints occur the most.

The Chairman asked how else the taxi pick-up locations were enforced, other than the use of
signs. Mr Candido Rodrigues explained he spoke to the usual taxi service companies and
informed the drivers to go to the back of the car park. The Chairman asked if there were
neighbours near the end of the car park and if so, was the disruption from the taxis being
moved from one neighbour to the next. Mr Candido Rodrigues explained there were
neighbours at the back of the car park and the neighbours did not have any issues from the
taxis.

The Chairman confirmed the location of the current smoking area location and asked how the
premises owners would stop patrons smoking near the neighbour’s property. Mr Candido
Rodrigues said patrons could dine, drink and smoke near the neighbour’s property up until
2300 hours, as the neighbours have raised concerns after this time period. The other side of
the premises was closed after 2300 hours and was unavailable to dine, drink or smoke.

QUESTIONS TO THE OBJECTORS' BY APPLICANT

The Applicant asked how the issue of raised voices would be resolved if the smoking area
was relocated from the left of the main entrance to the right-hand side. Mr Candido Rodrigues
explained that the right-hand side was the only safe location to move the smoking area
because of the driveway, and it was not applicable to guide patrons to the back of the car
park.

Mr Cirimele clarified that it appeared feasible to have a limited number of smokers at the side
of the building when this was discussed with Mr Candido Rodrigues. Mr Cirimele
acknowledged that the side of the building was the entrance of the car park and expected cars
to have a speed of no more than a few miles.

Debie Pearmain asked how many times and what days Mr Jorge Rodrigues was at the
premises as DPS, to which he replied he was at the premises three to four nights a week from
Thursday to Saturday, and sometimes Sunday. They were closed during the day.

Debie Pearmain asked if Mr Jorge Rodrigues accepted that his current method of control and
dispersal of customers was not working. Mr Jorge Rodrigues stated this was not entirely true
and addressed that the recording played were amplified sounds and not as loud in person.
She asked what time the last order of food was taken, which Mr Candido Rodrigues explained
was 2300 hours. Debie Pearmain queried that she did not see how the premises was a family
restaurant and played live music until 2330 hours. Mr Candido Rodrigues said his clientele
were families and the business owners were a family. Debie Pearmain stated that Pazzia
seemed more like a pub than a family restaurant during her visits.

TRADING STANDARDS & LICENSING MANAGER SUMMARY

Mr Nelson, the Trading Standards & Licensing Manager summed up by outlining the
amendments to the premises licence recommended by Mr Cirimele, the history of
problems/complaints at the restaurant dealt with by the various authorities and the neighbours,
and the response and evidence provided by the restaurant.

24



With regard to the recommendations in the application to modify the conditions of the licence,
Mr Nelson said that the Sub-Committee may:

e grant them as submitted

¢ modify them by altering, omitting or adding to them, or

e reject them, in part or entirely

Mr Nelson said that the Sub-Committee must make their decision within five working days.
The Chairman thanked everyone for their attendance and contributions.

The Sub-Committee retired to make their decision.
DECISION

The Sub-Committee carefully considered all the submissions. The Sub-Committee expressed
the licensing objectives were not being met and there was public nuisance, based on the
comments and observations of Mr and Mrs Hamilton’s and the resultant evidence given by the
Thames Valley Police, the Environmental Protection Officers and Licensing. They were
particularly reliant on the statements given by the Community Safety Wardens Ben Higgs and
Jake Hynard, as the behaviour of Mr Candido Rodrigues raised concerns to the safety of the
public. The evidence given by Elizabeth Johnson, Environmental Protection Officer evidence
also showed breaches of the Noise Abatement Notice on 27" October and 16" November
2019.

After careful consideration of all the evidence, the Sub-Committee decided that the
following conditions be added to the premises licence for Pazzia Restaurant:

1. No person shall be permitted in the outdoor seating at the front of the premises
between 22:00 hours and 7:00 hours.

2. The smoking solution will be moved to the left hand side (facing towards the premises)
at 22.00 hours, 7 nights per week.

3. No table or chairs to be provided at the side and rear of the building.

4. Digital CCTV monitoring system must be installed at the front, side and rear of the
building and maintained to Thames Valley Police standard. Recordings to be kept
securely for 31 days and made avgailable to Thames Valley Police employees and
Authorised Persons as defined by Section 13 & 69 Licensing Act 2003 upon request.

a. DPS or nominated person to be trained on how to work the CCTV system to the
standard where the nominated person can download any potential evidence
required by Thames Valley Police employees and Authorised Persons as defined
by Section 13 & 69 Licensing Act 2003.

b. Nominated person is responsible in supplying the necessary media (discs, data
sticks) containing any downloaded content. Refusals Register to be on the
premises and kept up to date and made available upon the request of the Police,
Trading Standards and Authorised Persons as defined by Section 13 & 69
Licensing Act 2003.

5. OQutdoor entertainment and singing is not permitted at any time.

6. There shall be no live or recorded music after 23:00 hours, seven nights a week.

The premises opening hours to remain as:

Monday 11.00 to 00.30
Tuesday 11.00 to 00.30
Wednesday 11.00 to 00.00
Thursday 11.00 to 01.00
Friday 11.00 to 01.00
Saturday 11.00 to 01.00
Sunday 11.00 to 23.00

25



It is considered that these conditions are appropriate to further the licensing objective of
prevention of public nuisance and public safety.

The meeting, which began at 9.05 am, finished at 3.40 pm

CHAIRMAN. ... .o

26



Agenda Iltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

PROCEDURES

The Licensing Panel Sub-Committee to elect a Chair. The Chair will welcome all
parties to the meeting, introduce the Sub-Committee Members and officers present.
The hearing will then proceed as follows;

a) The Officer Reporting (as the licensing authority) to outline the application and the
decision to be taken

b) Members to ask questions of the Officer Reporting

c) Applicant to ask questions of the Officer Reporting

d) The Applicant to put their case to the Sub-Committee

e) Members to ask questions of the Applicant

f) Other persons to make their representations

g) Members to ask questions of other persons

h) Applicant to ask questions of other persons

I) Chair to ask if any parties have any further questions or anything they wish to add
j) Applicant to briefly summarise their position

k) Officer Reporting to sum up and restate the options for the Members of the Sub
Committee

[) Sub-Committee to retire and make their decision within 5 working days

27



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

REPORT TO LICENSING PANEL SUB COMMITTEE

CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION OF A FULL VARIATION OF A PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING PANEL SUB COMMITTEE: ClIr Cannon, Cllr Haseler and ClIr Brar

OFFICER REPORTING: Craig Hawkings
Introduction

This meeting of a Licensing Sub-Committee is convened to hear an application for a
full variation for a premises located within the Royal Borough of Windsor &
Maidenhead.

In line with Licensing Act 2003 S18 (3)(a) when relevant representations are made
against an application, a hearing must be held to consider them.

A relevant representation made against an application for a full variation of a premises
licence must relate to at least one of the four licensing objectives set out in the
Licensing Act 2003. These are ‘The Prevention of Crime and Disorder’, ‘Public Safety’,
‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’, and ‘The Protection of Children from Harm’.

The purpose of this hearing is for the Licensing Sub-Committee to hear the
application, receive written and oral representations from other parties and then to
make a decision in respect of the application.

A) The Application — Appendix A

Applicant: - Shell UK Oil Products Limited
Premises: - Shell, 195 Clarence Road, Windsor, SL4 5AE

Shell UK Oil Products Limited have applied, under the Licensing Act 2003,
for a Full Variation application to vary the current licence held by Shell UK Oil
Products Limited to extend the licensable areas and hours of the premises.
A map of the area surrounding the premises is at (Appendix B).

The application is to:

1. To extend the Sale of alcohol hours for (Consumption OFF the premises) to a
24 hr. each day.

2. To add the licensable activity for the provision of late-night
refreshment.

3. Extend the footprint and licensable area of the building.

4. Change the internal layout of the premises.

29



5. Remove outdated conditions from the Current Premises
Licence (Appendix C) to be replaced with conditions detailed
in Section M of the application (Appendix A).

6. Add Further conditions to the Premises License as per those
detailed in Section M of the application (Appendix A).

7. Change the premises name to Shell Waitrose Windsor.

A summary of the application is as follows: -

The standard opening hours of the premises:
e 06.00 until 23.00 Monday to Sunday

To permit the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises:
e 00:00 until 24.00 Monday to Sunday

To permit the provision of late-night refreshment:
e 23:00 until 05:00 Monday to Sunday.

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS): Mohamed Riswan MOHAMED MARZOOK

B) Relevant Representations Received

Where a representation about an application is made by a responsible authority or by
another person, and the representation is relevant, the application is brought before a
Licensing Panel Sub Committee.

To be “relevant”, the representation has to relate to the likely effect of the grant of the
licence on the promotion of at least one of the four licensing objectives which are set
out in the Licensing Act 2003.

The four licensing objectives are;
* The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
* The protection of children from harm.

In this case the representations received from the responsible authorities are as
follows;

a. Environmental Health: None
b. RBFRS: None
c. Planning Officer: None

30



d. Local Safeguarding Children's Board (LSCB) None

e. Public Health: None
f.  Trading Standards: None
g. Thames Valley Police: None
h. RBWM Licensing: None

Representations received from other persons are as follows;

¢ 5 individual representations from residents. Redacted copies of the
representations are at (Appendix D).

The representations from local residents are relevant because they relate to one or
more of the four licensing objectives.

C) RBWM Licensing Policy

The RBWM Licensing Policy Statement 2016-21 can be found at
https://www3.rbwm.gov.uk/downloads/file/131/licensing_policy statement 2016-21

The sections of the RBWM Licensing Policy relevant to this application are;
6.1 Framework Hours

Having considered the evidence of alcohol related crime, disorder and anti-social
behaviour, the number of late-night premises and, in particular, the social, practical and
regulatory impacts on the morning after the night before, the Licensing Authority has
adopted a Framework Hours Policy. This Framework Hours Policy will apply to new and
variation applications.

The Framework Hours are:

Premises Type Commencement Hour for Terminal Hour for
Licensable Activities Licensable Activities
No earlier than: No later than:
e Off licence e 09.00 e 23.00
e Restaurant e 09.00 e 01.00
e Pub/bar/night club e 10.00 e 02.00
e Takeaway e nla e 02.00

(As can be seen, the licenced hours applied for in this application fall outside RBWM
framework hours for “off licence” premises.)

31



https://www3.rbwm.gov.uk/downloads/file/131/licensing_policy_statement_2016-21

Framework Hours are intended to guide applicants on the Licensing Authority’s
expectations when preparing their Operating Schedule. However, if no relevant
representations had been received, the application would have been granted by the
Licensing Authority under delegated powers.

6.4 Wider Community Interest

The Licensing Authority considers that its licensing functions are exercised in the
public interest, furthermore that the Licensing Authority is under a duty to take any
steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives in the interests of the
wider community and not just those of the individual licence holder.

The Licensing Authority will have particular regard to those applications in close
proximity to residential premises and the likely effect on the promotion of the
licensing objectives in such circumstances. Subject to any relevant representations,
the Licensing Authority will have particular regard to*:

e The nature of the activities

e The character of the surrounding area

e Measures for limitation of noise emissions from the premises. These may
include as appropriate; noise limitation devices, sound insulation,
whether windows are to be opened, the insulation of acoustic lobbies and
double glazing

e Measures to deal with queuing, where necessary
Use of outdoor areas
Measures to deal with dispersal of customers from the premises as
necessary, including the employment of door supervisors, use of dedicated
Hackney Carriage / Private Hire firms, notices in the premises requesting
customers to respect neighbours

e Winding down periods, particularly in public houses and nightclubs etc.
(*Note — not all of these will be relevant to this particular application)

7. Promoting the Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Where relevant representations are made, the Licensing Authority will have particular
regard to the following issues* in relation to the crime and disorder objective:

e Measure to prevent bottles being carried from premises
Use of drinks’ promotions

Measure to prevent binge drinking
Participation in the Pub Watch Scheme

Use of door supervisors

Training staff in crime prevention measures
Search procedures

Use of close circuit television

Lighting

Where premises are new, designing out crime
Quality of surveillance of premises

32



(*Note — not all of these will be relevant to this particular application)

9. Promoting the Prevention of Public Nuisance

Where relevant representations are made, the Licensing Authority will have
particular regard to the following issues* in relation to the public nuisance objective:
e The disposal of waste, particularly glass
e The use and maintenance of plant, including air extraction and ventilation
systems
e Litter in the vicinity of the premises
¢ Noise from deliveries / collections to and from the premises
e Measures to control behaviour and queues
e Whether door supervisors are able to stay at the entrance to encourage quiet
departure
e The provision of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire services at the premises

e Signs on doors and on tables encouraging consideration to the neighbours
(*Note — not all of these will be relevant to this particular application)

10. Promoting the Prevention of Children from Harm

RBWM recognizes that the protection of children from harm includes the protection of
children from moral, psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting
children from the harms directly associated with alcohol consumption but also wider
harms such as exposure to strong language and the need to protect children from
sexual exploitation.

All applicants need to demonstrate how children and young people will be safeguarded
if attending the licenced premises, or how it will be ensured that they do not gain access
to the premises if not appropriate. Where relevant representations are made in relation
to the protection of children from harm the Licensing Authority may impose conditions
restricting the access of children or excluding them altogether from licensed premises.

Proof of Age Cards
Where necessary and appropriate, a requirement for the production of proof of age

cards before any sale of alcohol is made could be attached to any premises licence or
club premises certificate for the protection of children from harm.

D) Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The full document is found at

33



https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach

ment data/file/705588/Revised gquidance issued under section 182 of the Licen

sing Act 2003 April 2018 .pdf

The sections of the Guidance relevant to this application are;

Licensing objectives and aims

1.2 The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory
objectives which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken.

1.3 The licensing objectives are:

* The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public safety;

» The prevention of public nuisance; and
* The protection of children from harm.

1.4 Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing

objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration

at all times.

1.5 However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes.

These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in
licensing work. They include:

protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and
noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local
communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions
about the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area; and
encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving
local residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions
that may affect them.

Crime and disorder

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on
crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety
Partnership (CSP).

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in premises (see paragraph 10.10). For
example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take place, the
presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately
outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and
crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their premises

34

6


https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf

for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its staff, or its
customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may be
appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure
that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the
terms of the condition.

Public nuisance

2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate
to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect
of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance,
light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to
health.

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the
early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep
or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live
music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise
emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in
antisocial behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside, and
to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

35



Protection of Children from harm

2.22 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from
moral, psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from
the harms associated directly to alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must also
consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking
licensing functions.

2.23 The Government believes that it is completely unacceptable to sell alcohol to
children. Conditions relating to the access of children where alcohol is sold and which
are appropriate to protect them from harm should be carefully considered.

2.26 Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants, when
preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule, to set out the steps to be
taken to protect children from harm when on the premises.

2.27 Conditions, where they are appropriate, should reflect the licensable activities
taking place on the premises. In addition to the mandatory condition regarding age
verification, other conditions relating to the protection of children from harm can
include:

e Restrictions on the hours when children may be present;

e Restrictions or exclusions on the presence of children under certain ages when
particular specified activities are taking place;

e Restrictions on the parts of the premises to which children may have access;

e Requirements for an accompanying adult (including for example, a combination
of requirements which provide that children under a particular age must be
accompanied by an adult); and

e Full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable
activities are taking place.

Hearings

9.38 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives
in the overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give
appropriate weight to:

* the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

* the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the

parties;
» this Guidance;
* its own statement of licensing policy.

36



E) Conclusion

The Licensing Panel Sub Committee is obliged to determine this application with a
view to promoting the four licensing objectives which are:

e The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm.

In making its decision, the Sub Committee is also obliged to have regard to national
guidance and the Council’'s own Licensing Policy. Of course, the Committee must
have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence that it hears.

The Sub-Committee must, having regard to the application and to the
relevant representations, take such step or steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are:

(a) Reject the application;

(b) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise’s supervisor;
(*Note — not all of these will be relevant to this particular application)

(c) Grant the application but modify the activities and/or the hours and/or
the conditions of the licence;

(d) Grant the application.

Where conditions are attached to a licence then reasons for those
conditions must be given.

The Sub-Committee are reminded that any party to the hearing may appeal
against the decision of the Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within
21 days of the notification of the determination.

The Sub-Committee are asked to determine the application.

Financial implications: None directly but Members should be aware that any
decision of the Sub-Committee may be appealed against in the Magistrates’ Court
and such an appeal may involve additional costs and possible costs against the
Council.

Environmental/Sustainability Implications: Any authorisation under the
Licensing Act 2003 may give rise to environmental implications both positive and
negative depending upon the application and any measures proposed to take
control adverse environmental factors.

Legal implications: As outlined in the report.

Equality Implications: None.

37



Risk Implications: None.
Community Safety Implications: As outlined in the report.

Background papers:

Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Act 2003 Section 182 Statutory Guidance

Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead Council Licensing Policy

Enclosures/Appendices:

Appendix A — Application

Appendix B — Map of the surrounding area
Appendix C — Current Licence

Appendix D — Representations

Contact details: Craig Hawkings - Licensing Enforcement Officer
Craig.Hawkings@RBWM.gov.uk
07833047887

38

10


mailto:Craig.Hawkings@RBWM.gov.uk

APPENDIX A



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We SHELL UK OIL PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number: PL107040

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

SHELL WINDSOR
195 CLARENCE ROAD

Post town WINDSOR Postcode SL4 5AE

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £45,750.00

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 01562 864488 (AGENTS)

telephone number

E-mail address (optional) sara@lockett.uk.com (AGENTS)

Current postal address if

different from premises SHELL UK OIL PRODUCTS LIMITED

address SHELL CENTRE

Post town | LONDON Postcode SE1 7NA

40



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? KYes ]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DD| |MI\,A | |YYIY\I( J

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late-night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

1. EXTEND THE SALE OF ALCOHOL HOURS (CONSUMPTION OFF THE PREMISES)
TO 00.00 - 24.00 HOURS EACH DAY

2. ADD THE PROVISION OF LATE-NIGHT REFRESHMENT 23.00 -05.00 HOURS PER
DAY, SEVEN DAYS PER WEEK.

3. EXTEND THE FOOTPRINT AND LICENSABLE AREA OF THE BUILDING.

4, CHANGE THE INTERNAL LAYOUT OF THE PREMISES AND THEREFORE
UPDATE THE PLAN ATTACHED TO THE PREMISES LICENCE.

5. REMOVE OUTDATED CONDITIONS FROM THE PREMISES LICENCE, THESE
WILL BE REPLACED WITH THE CONDITIONS DETAILED IN SECTION 16 OF THE
APPLICATION. THE CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE INCIDENT LOG, REFUSAL
LOG AND STAFF TRAINING WHICH ARE CURRENTLY DETAILED ON THE
PREMISES LICENCE WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED. THE CONDITIONS
RELATING TO SPIRITS, CHALLENGE 25 AND SPIRITS WILL REMAIN AS SHOWN
ON THE CURRENT LICENCE.

6. ADD FURTHER CONDITIONS TO THE PREMISES LICENCE AS PER THOSE
DETAILED IN SECTION 16 OF THE APPLICATION.

7. CHANGE THE PREMISES NAME TO SHELL WAITROSE WINDSOR.
ALTHOUGH THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES ARE NOT A LICENSABLE

ACTIVITY, FOR COMPLETENESS THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES WILL
ALSO BECOME 24 HOURS PER DAY.

41



If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

42




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

O Ooooo0oof0dgd

b (if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) =
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

43



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-Standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

44




B

Films
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors Ll

guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Ohitdsors ]

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-Standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

45




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non-Standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

46



D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l

(please read guidance note 4)

tm}mgs (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-Standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

47




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Clutdgons

Day | Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-Standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

48




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors [

read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-Standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

49




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Ontdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non-Standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

50



H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or
(g

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [pndoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

i

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors
Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non-Standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

51



Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoais

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon | 23.00 | 05.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
THE PROVISION OF HOT DRINKS (INCLUDING SOUP) AND

Tus 23.00 | 05.00 HEATED SNACK FOODS (E.G PANINIS, SAUSAGE ROLLS,
ETC)

Wed | 23.00 | 05.00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur | 2300 [o0s.00 |NA

Fri 23.00 | 05.00 | Non-Standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23.00 | 05.00 guidance note 7)
N/A

Sun 123,00 | 05.00

52




Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
consumption — please tick (please read premises [
guidance note 9)

Off the

premises X

Both ]

Mon | 00.00 | 24.00

Tue | 00.00 | 24.00

Wed | 00.00 | 24.00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 6)

N/A

Thur | 00.00 | 24.00

Fri 00.00 | 24.00

Sat 00.00 | 24.00

Sun | 00.00 | 24.00

Non-Standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

N/A

K

NONE

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

53




L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

NONE.

Day Start Finish

Mon | 00.00 | 24.00

Tue | 00.00 | 24.00

Wed | 00.00 | 24.00
Non-Standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

- open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 00.00 | 24.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
NONE.

Fri 00.00 | 24.00

Sat 00.00 | 24.00

Sun | 00.00 | 24.00

54




Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

1. THE HOURS WHICH CURRENTLY RESTRICT THE SALE OF ALCOHOL TO 06.00-
22.00 HOURS EACH DAY.

2. THE CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE INCIDENT LOG, REFUSAL LOG AND
STAFF TRAINING WHICH ARE CURRENTLY DETAILED ON THE PREMISES
LICENCE WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED.

Please tick as appropriate

® [ have enclosed the premises licence 2

® [ have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

55



M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

1.

1.

IN ADDITION TO THE CONDITONS ALREADY SHOWN ON THE PREMISES
LICENCE AND WHICH ARE NOT BEING REMOVED OR REPLACED, THE
FOLLOWING CONDITIONS WILL APPLY:

CONDITIONS TO BE ADDED:

The Premises Licence holder shall be permitted to display bulk stacks, wine towers
and chilled promotional offerings throughout the store that may not necessarily be
shown on the plan. The locations may be subject to change but will be contained
within the red lined licensable area shown on the plan attached to the Premises
Licence. The display of bulk stacks will not be located where they may impact on the
ability of customers to use exits or escape routes without impediment.

There will be two members of staff on duty between the hours of 23.00 and 05.00 each
day. In the event that there is not, the door to the shop will be closed and all service
will take place through the night hatch.

CONDITIONS WHICH WILL REPLACE OUTDATED CONDITIONS:

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken (minimum of every 6 months).
Written training records can be made available for inspection upon reasonable request
by the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority.

A refusals log will be operated and maintained and will be produced to a relevant
officer of the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority upon
reasonable request. The log will be checked, signed and dated on a regular basis.

An incident log will be operated and maintained and will be produced to a relevant
officer of the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority upon
reasonable request. The log will be checked, signed and dated on a regular basis.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1.

CONDITION WHICH WILL REPLACE OUTDATED CONDITION:

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken (minimum of every 6 months).
Written training records can be made available for inspection upon reasonable request
by the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority.

56




c¢) Public safety

NONE IN ADDITION TO THOSE ALREADY SHOWN ON THE PREMISES LICENCE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

CONDITIONS WHICH WILL REPLACE OUTDATED CONDITIONS:

1. Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken (minimum of every 6 months).
Written training records can be made available for inspection upon reasonable request
by the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority.

2. Anincident log will be operated and maintained and will be produced to a relevant
officer of the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority upon
reasonable request. The log will be checked, signed and dated on a regular basis.

¢) The protection of children from harm

CONDITION WHICH WILL REPLACE OUTDATED CONDITION:

1. Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken (minimum of every 6 months).
Written training records can be made available for inspection upon reasonable request
by the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
® | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

XX X O

® ] have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® ] understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will X
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE

57




WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature /gm P.P. LOCKETT & CO

Date 11T™ AUGUST 2020

Capacity DULY AUTHORISED AGENTS

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

SARA CLEMENT
LOCKETT & CO
LOCKETT HOUSE

13 CHURCH STREET

Post town | KIDDERMINSTER Post code | DY10 2AH
Telephone number (ifany) | 01562 864488

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
sara@lockett.uk.com

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Youdo not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of

58




consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.
3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a
hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the
local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for
the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

59



10.

11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

60



61



9

Cpi= LOCKETT & CO

HANGING

2

CCTV camera.

Fire extinguisher.

Fire bucket.

Area to be licensed for sale of alcohol

for consumption off the premises and
Late Night Refreshment.

WITH ARROW

WHITE LAMINATE WALL TO MATCH POLYREY 8015
(Blanc Menuires). HEADER
FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. FRET LETTI
TURA FONT, 10mm ACRYLIC,
PANTONE 425C, CAP HEIGHT 120m:

'30° ROUNDEL

{ () GO WELL

e

Shell Waitrose Windsor
195 Clarence Road
Windsor
SL4 5AE

~
—— e BEER & WINE| Bha,
v

4
e——COFFEE—( | e DRINK &
\

Costa Cosla
Colles Colfes
~ Raemme =~ - -~ - —Machine
Py P
i =

H.cokoL,

{— promo 1

 ofkmedl_ ¢ > /Eﬁ"ﬁ_,

+

VERT
VEND

& L
.nt\xff_”,

B

—i~

L—*HNO

@

4

—d

T

~I
Ay 4
TDN\Y/’ 17T
(e st00) ]

Dew 1vena 1 I
224D vid3

N
i 75

W

'}

>4

AMBIEN
ALCOHOL

00

NI Vidd

otH smarco » TV

.
TH BISCUI

00

GEN 5 CONSOLE
NIGHT _PAY SHELF
BY SHOPFITTER.

VINYL SIGN/STICKER 1O
oF

CCTV VINYL SIGN/STICKER g Thank you i
0 BE APPLIED 10 INTERRAL =®

FACE OF SHOPFRONT

SUN FILM/ROLLER BUND TO
* BE INSTALLED AT NIGHT PAY
POINT. (TBC BY ARTEUA PM)

3
|
[

FoR

| Py
~I
HILLED

NS

pand)
.

Qor )
F—

P

cifs 7r-/l\ﬁ2'

—g———— s

s00

600
.
600
BREAD & CAKE—|———4

\l:vﬁlr—x:- T —LUHEF—-TALR C""Re—ﬁ FPU

g
S

Uma octi)
o o1

PRI R ]

1) P ——— =

o
B e

BOX
CHO!

I

EPTA Chiller

)
~—

s

&
s ot

oy [w—
Uees cos2)
L

4

I—

5 8 ik
Dl e Tk

-

)
FPU

PROMO)

- - g
. 5% .
500 £ 900
- e ——

“Tesou

+—promor— bseasonay

EPTA Chiller
courscT m10

Saaic Lo
inckakcohol

INGLE ¢ ne(
rot| |

;

K—™=
| 2|
PN |

o0 vig3

240 V1d3

N =™

109 01 3004
0
|- A"

| miwrd.

SALES AREA

BE
APPLIED TO INTERNAL FACE
SHOPFRONT

#—ADBLUE BUNKER—4

b
—E%
3 gg%;‘
MATWELL Eﬁ ixg‘i
g :
o 3
i

N

I~

| {H

FORECOURT

Date: August 2020
Scale: 1:100




APPENDIX B



9

Q@

v See travel times, traffic and nearby places

¢

Woody's

Takeaway

QThe Pirate Park

Kebab Van
Takeaway

9 9

St Andrews Cottages

9
Abbeyfield
Maidenhead Society

1 Ac

Satellite

Q

rebelchef.uk

Delivery
Ly
(]}
[<]
g
(o]
2
Care Computers
& Services
Oak L" 9
Windsor Piano School
Oak Ln 5
g Q
Capone's Barber Shop é" Waitrose & Partners
[Z]
S d
9 a Clarence R a8
1 23024
R
edwoﬂ\‘\
2 5 Q
S Hair Envy by Becka
(]

9 Tesco Express

9

Queens Court - Care UK

3eQ $s040

St Jo/, ns Ry

Google

The Meags

any pieudio

8302

83024

*~
[€)
(]
S
o
(9]
S
O

®

Q

Windsor Chiropractor

§ SHE

~
~



APPENDIX C



Licensing Act 2003 PL107040

Premises Licence

o
The Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead 3
Town Hall 5
St Ives Road el
Maidenhead 5 _
SL6 1RF = o L ¥l
I i

¢ e e

= | Royal H{:rx_‘rugh
tel: 01628 683840 E of Windsor &
web: www.rbwm.gov.uk = Maidenhead

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Shell Windsor

195 Clarence Road, Windsor, SL4 5AE.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday to Sunday 6:00am 10:00pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 6:00am 10:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

T U 111111



Licensing Act 2003 PL107040

Premises Licence

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Shell UK Oil Products Limited Shell Centre, London, SE1 7NA.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
Shell UK Oil Products Limited 03625633

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Mohamed Riswan MOHAMED MARZOOK 2C Warren Parade, Rochfords Gardens, Slough, SL2 5XP.

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA8540 Issued by Slough

e EAN——D



Licensing Act 2003 PL107040
Premises Licence

ANNEXES

ANNEX 1 - Mandatory Conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:
i. atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
ii. atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal
licence is suspended.
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph date of birth and either -

a. a holographic mark, or

b. an ultraviolet feature.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence in respect of the
premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the
licence holder or designated premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer
of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a
price which is less than the permitted price.

2) For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -
(a) “duty”is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(6)
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
where -

i) P is the permitted price.

i) D isthe amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged in relation to
the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date for the sale or supply of the alcohol and

iii) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date if the sale or supply of the alcohol.

(c) ‘“relevant person” means, in relation to the premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence -
i) the holder of the premises licence.
i) the designated premises supervisor.
iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent
the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994(7).

3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”)
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a charge to the rate of duty

T U 11111 T




Licensing Act 2003 PL107040

Premises Licence

or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Any individual employed to carryout a security activity must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA).
ANNEX 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
General
Prevention of Crime and Disorder
The site will have in place a suitable and sufficient CCTV system, which will comprise of a Digital video management system, the
16-channel version will record up to 240 ips at 4CIF. The unit is in a desktop chassis as standard. The system is networkable and
can integrate with other equipment. The system is a motion based recording system, and therefore will record on motion only,
images will be retained for a period of no less than 31 days.
Access to the equipment and recordings will be provided to the Police within 24 hours of the request being made; contact details
of the Retailer will be kept on site and made available to the Police for the purpose of obtaining access to the equipment and
recordings.

An incident log will be operated and maintained and will be produced to a relevant officer of the Police or other relevant officers
of a responsible authority upon request.

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Protection of Children from Harm

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and regular refresher training will also be
undertaken. Training records can be made available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant

officers of a responsible authority.

A refusals log will be operated and maintained and will be produced to a relevant officer of the Police or other relevant officers of
a responsible authority upon request.

A Challenge 25 Policy will be operated at the premises; acceptable forms of identification are a passport, photocard driving
licence and PASS accredited identification card.

Spirits (with the exception of spirit mixers and pre mixed spirit drinks) will be located behind the counter.

ANNEX 3 - Conditions attached after a Hearing by the Licensing Authority
ANNEX 4 - Plans

:__—}"‘:—-—.
David V Scott
Head of Communities

U [ (T



Licensing Act 2003 PL107040

Premises Licence Summary

The Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead Jé'
Town Hall ;'.5
St Ives Road ol
Maidenhead E .'
SL6 1RF = R
"E_ lﬁdﬁigf v
%= | Royal Borough
tel: 01628 683840 B of Windsor &
web: www.rbwm.gov.uk = Maidenhead

Premises Detalls

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Shell Windsor

195 Clarence Road, Windsor, SL4 5AE.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday to Sunday 6:00am 10:00pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 6:00am 10:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Shell UK Oil Products Limited Shell Centre, London, SE1 7NA.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
Shell UK Oil Products Limited 03625633

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Mohamed Riswan MOHAMED MARZOOK

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

T RS 1111 T



Licensing Act 2003 PL107040

Premises Licence Summary

Dulibo

-'::?_\\

David V Scott
Head of Communities

s [



APPENDIX D



From:

Sent: 13 August 2020 09:00

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>; [ GcNcNEGNGNEEEEEEEEEEEEE

Subject: Shell Garage Extended Licensing Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Dear RBWM Licensing, Dear ClIr Tisi,

| understand that the Shell Garage on the Dedworth Road has applied to extend the hours when
they can sell alcohol to 24 hours. | strongly object to this and see no reason why alcohol needs to be
sold outside normal hours. As someone who moved to the UK 15 years ago as an adult, | am still
baffled why Alcohol is even sold at a Petrol station, surely drinking and driving do not mix. In any
case, | really do not think it is necessary to sell alcohol beyond the normal times.

Warm regards,

73


mailto:Licensing2@RBWM.gov.uk

From: [
Sent: 20 September 2020 13:36

To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Opposition to extension of sales of alcohol and light refreshment at the Shell petrol station,
Windsor

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Dear Sir/Madam

As a resident of | C'arence road, Windsor, | oppose the extension to the operating hours of the
Shell petrol station and the opening of a 24 hour Little waitrose as it could well impact noise levels at night-time
not only affecting me but also the many people who live in the vicinty; in houses, flats and in residential care. |
am particularly concerned that inebriated groups of people will go there after the clubs and pubs close as it will
be the only place open in the early hours to buy food and alcohol. Potentially there could be lots of people
visiting the premises at this time as it is also located on a major thoroughfare linking the town centre to west
Windsor. Such groups may well exhibit anti-social behaviour. This in turn could cause distress to those living
nearby such as myself and could well make it difficult to sleep.

I also am not sure that such an extension is needed as all other shops and supermarket in the vicinty close at
11pm. Therefore | am don't understand why this is even necessary.

Therefore | oppose the proposed variation to the following licensable activities:
1. extension to the alcohol sales hours for consumption off the premises for 24 hours a day

2 late night refreshment licence

Yours faithfully

74


mailto:Licensing2@RBWM.gov.uk

From: |

Date: 14 August 2020 at 12:03:16 BST
To: "cllr.davies@rbwm.gov.uk" <cllr.davies@rbwm.gov.uk>
Subject: Shell Garage Clarence Road Windsor

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Hi

My name is | G - ¢ y house backs onto the Shell

Garage in Clarence.Road.

| have heard that Shell have applied for extended opening hours which will make it a 24hr operation. |
would like to express my concerns should this extension be granted on the grounds of noise
disturbance to adjacent densely populated residential accommodation.

Even with the existing opening hours we suffer with some noise disturbance caused by the use of the
24hr cash machine and also with 'boy racers congregating on the site when it is closed closed due to
the lack os site security. There have been several attempted break ins and other anti social
behaviour caused by people returning home from town after the clubs and pubs in the town centre
close in the early morning.

We have the BP garage in Maidenhead Road which is open 24hrs and as such meets the needs that
exist and so we do not need an additional facility. Therefore | would like to register my serious
objection to the proposals for exyending the existing openng hours..

many thanks.

Best regards

75



From:

Sent: 17 August 2020 11:56
To: Licensing <Licensing2 @RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: Shell Garage /Waitrose Clarence Road

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open

attachments in this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is
safe.
Dear Sirs

| understand that an application has been submitted to extend opening hours at this location, and
for the site to be open 24 hours ? | would like to express my concerns over this application and put a
formal objection on file.

This part of Clarence Road is very busy, and there is no requirement for another 24 hour store to be
open selling alcohol . The 24 Hour Tesco already on this road and with very close proximity to this

new site, causes problems with their large delivery lorries blocking a very congested area. Adding
another 24 hour facility will increase this congestion and also cause a large noise disturbance.

Kind Regards

76



To whom it may concern,

Ref: Licensing Application from Shell UK Oil Products Limited — Clewer East

| write to oppose the application from Shell UK Oil Products Limited, located at Clarence Road, Windsor
to operate under a 24 hour license 7 days a week and to be licensed to sell produce including alcohol
late at night between the hours of 11pm and 5am.

| have a number of concerns about this application. This is an almost exclusively residential area,
housing mainly young families, with pupils at the three schools in the immediate vicinity (St. Edward’s
Catholic First and St. Edward’s Middle School on Parsonage Lane and Clewer Green First School on
Hatch Lane) and elderly people in residential accommodation (Mountbatten Grange and Queens
Court on Clarence Road for example). It is a very quiet area at night, with very little passing vehicular
or pedestrian traffic.

The immediate area is currently served by two grocery stores: Jessica’s Food & Wine and Tesco
Express, both of which close at 11pm. The Shell site is currently being redeveloped and this application
presumably relates to the new grocery store which has yet even to open under standard opening
hours.

| can see no reason whatsoever why there would be a need to provide “late night refreshment”
including the sale of alcohol at any time between 11m and 7am in the morning. Locally there is no
market for this (a “night time economy” does not exist in this vicinity) — therefore the only potential
users of this service would need to travel to the area, which will substantially increase the noise in the
area during hours that are already protected by noise nuisance legislation. As stated in RBWM'’s policy
statement for 2016-21: “Late night refreshment venues, with or without authorisation for the sale and
supply of alcohol... for consumption off the premises between the hours of 23:00 and 05:00... can
attract large numbers of customers... who have consumed considerable quantities of alcohol. These
customers can be noisy and cause disturbance in the vicinity long after other nearby licensed premises
have closed.” The risk of public nuisance in terms of litter is stated as a further concern in the same
policy: “Consumption of food can also lead to public nuisance being caused by deposits of litter in the
area.”

Additionally, there would be an increased risk of noise nuisance from overnight vehicular traffic
coming into the area for the purposes of refuelling. In particular this could include Heavy Good
Vehicles which would normally not use this route. As stated above, this is a quiet, residential
neighbourhood with little by way of night time traffic currently.

As the only point of sale for alcohol overnight within a large radius, there is a risk that this would
potentially become a focal point for anti-social behaviour and public disorder, the likes of which is
relatively rare in this area currently, particularly overnight. According to RBWM's licensing policy
statement for 2016-21, “later opening hours [in the town centre] have brought increased levels of
crime, disorder and nuisance. Responsible Authorities, local residents and local Councillors have

77



reported many issues, including noise, antisocial behaviour and litter, which are having an adverse
impact on their quality of life. In particular, there has been an increase in violent crime in Windsor
town centre between the hours of 00:00 and 04:00.” This is not a situation that should be extended
to the more residential outskirts of the town which are currently quiet and house families and elderly
people in the main part.

Local community policing resources are already stretched and with the Council already having to
manage tight budgets as well as further constraints resulting from the current Covid-19 pandemic, it
is not clear how or indeed whether additional resources to manage any increase in crime and anti-
social behaviour would be made available. As mentioned above, this is an area populated
predominantly by families with young children and elderly, potentially vulnerable, individuals so any
increase in anti-social behaviour could be particularly harmful and is not balanced by a need for this
type of provision in this specific locality owing to the demographic in question.

Furthermore, if Shell were to be granted this license it would pave the way for other providers such
as Tesco also to request an extension to its opening hours, thereby exacerbating the risks mentioned
above.

As the new store is not even open yet, it would seem sensible to monitor the situation whilst it
operates during standard business hours in the first instance, before considering any application for
extended opening hours.

Thank you for considering these concerns.

Regards,

/8



	Agenda
	3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	4 MINUTES
	5 PROCEDURES FOR SUB COMMITTEE
	6 CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION OF A FULL VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003
	Insert from: "Sub Committee Report Appendices.pdf"
	Objection redacted.pdf
	ob 4 redacted.pdf
	ob 3 redacted.pdf
	ob 2. Redactedpdf.pdf



